MINUTES OF MENDOTA REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Regular Meeting	Thursday, September 2, 2021	12:00 p.m.
Meeting called to order by Cit	ty Clerk Cabrera-Garcia at 12:03 p.m.	
Roll Call		
Commissioners Present:	Chairperson Jesus Mendoza, Albert Escobedo, Antonio Pizano Jessica Sanchez, and Josue Urias	, Kevin Romero,
Commissioners Absent:	Vice-Chairperson Paul Ochoa	

Flag Salute led by Commissioner Escobedo

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

- 1. Adjustments to Agenda.
- 2. Adoption of final Agenda.

A motion was made by Commissioner Escobedo to adopt the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Romero; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Ochoa).

CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS

None offered.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING

- 1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of August 5, 2021.
- 2. Notice of waiving the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted under this agenda.

A motion was made by Commissioner Romero to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by Commissioner Pizano; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Ochoa).

BUSINESS

1. Commission discussion and consideration of a facility use application submitted by Westside Youth, Inc. for the use of the baseball fields.

Chairperson Mendoza introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia summarized the report.

Discussion was held on the item.

Niena Mejia – provided information on the proposed event.

A motion was made by Commissioner Romero to approve the facility use applications submitted by Westside Youth Inc., with conditions, seconded by Commissioner Urias; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Ochoa).

2. Commission discussion and consideration of creating a facility use policy.

Chairperson Mendoza introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia summarized the report.

Discussion was held on the item.

A motion was made by Commissioner Escobedo to direct staff to create a facility use policy and include the policy in a future meeting agenda for the Commission's review, seconded by Commissioner Pizano; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Ochoa).

STAFF REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia thanked the Commission for their assistance with the Mendota Community Corporation's golf tournament and reported on the upcoming charitable softball game.

City Manager Gonzalez thanked the Commission for their assistance with the golf tournament and reported on the basketball court resurfacing project at Rojas-Pierce Park.

Commissioner Escobedo asked about the possibility of cleaning up Pool Park.

Discussion was held on Commissioner Escobedo's comments.

RECREATION COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Commissioner Romero provided an update on youth sports.

Commissioner Pizano stated that he was in support of cleaning up Pool Park.

Recreation Commission Meeting 2

September 2, 2021

Commissioner Sanchez stated that she was in support of cleaning up Pool Park.

Discussion was held on holding a community movie night event and scheduling a special meeting to discuss the item; issues with the skate park; the possibility of moving the backstop fence of the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field; individuals skating at the basketball courts at Rojas-Pierce Park; and the status of the car wash.

ADJOURNMENT

At the hour of 1:08 p.m., with no more business to be brought before the Commission, a motion for adjournment was made by Commissioner Romero, with a second by Commissioner Escobedo; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Ochoa).

Jésus Mendoza, Chairperson mmmm ATTEST: Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, Eity C